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OFFICE OF THE DIVISIONAL FOREST OFFICER: BONAI DIVISION.
Phone / Fax — 06626-244434- E-mail
At- dfobonai.od@gov.in

No./0502 /6F-(Mg.) Dt:go.}Q.ZOZO

To
M/s M.G.M. Minerals,
5A-Forest Park,
Bhubaneswar-751009.

Sub: - Diversion of 1.81 ha. forest land in addition to the earlier diversion
over 23.581 ha. within Mining Lease area of 28.397 ha. in respect of
Patabeda Iron Ore Mines of M/s M.G.M. Minerals (Proposal
No.FP/OR/MIN35900/2018, State SI. No.OR-055/2018 dt.27.9.2018)-
Submission of CA Scheme at 2308/- per manday regarding.

Ref:- 1. Stage-I approval accorded vide Letter No.8 (21)28/2003-FCE
dt.4.3.2020 of the MoEF & CC, Eastern Regional Office,
Bhubaneswar.
2. Memo No.22783 dt.24.12.2020 of the CF (Nodal), O/o the PCCF,
Odisha, Bhubaneswar.
3 This Office Letter No.8662 dt.14.10.2020.

Sir,

With reference to above, this is to inform you that the Scheme for
Compensatory Afforestation over 1.81 ha. of non-forest Govt. land identified in village
Fuljhar under Lahunipara Tahasil of this Division in lieu of above said diversion proposal
has revised and approved by the Principal Chief Conservator of Forests, Forest Diversion &
Nodal Officer, F.C. Act O/O the P.C.C.F., Odisha, Bhubaneswar for ¥13,10,100/- at the
wage rate of ¥308/- per MD vide his Memo No. under reference (2).

Earlier, you have been demanded vide this office Letter No. under
reference (3) to deposit 21 3,01,700/- towards cost Compensatory Afforestation @ ¥303.40
per MD. But, you have not yet deposited the same.

Il Forest Officer,
Bonai Division.
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